

**SPECIAL WORK SESSION CITY COUNCIL MEETING ~ MAY 15, 2017**

1. **CALL TO ORDER**

The special work session City Council meeting of the City of Little Falls was called to order by Council President Hanfler on May 15, 2017, at 6:30 p.m. in the Council Chambers at City Hall. Councilmembers Gosiak, Lundberg, Liljegren, Hanson, Knafla, Council President Hanfler, and Mayor Zylka were present. Councilmember Hircock was absent. It was determined there was a quorum.

2. **PUBLIC FORUM**

- a. William Wieczorek, 102 Southwest Fourth Street, reviewed: spoke against bump outs.
- b. Chris Krohn, 118 Southeast First Street, requested the City Council consider 2:00 a.m. On Sale Liquor Licensing.
- c. Gregg Burgardt, 1216 Parkview Drive, reviewed: the garbage negotiation process.

3. **BILLS DISCUSSION**

No questions.

4. **CONSENT AGENDA ITEMS DISCUSSION**

No questions.

5. **COUNCIL INFORMATIONAL ONLY ITEMS**

a. **Amendment Review of Proposed Chapter 11, City Code** – Zoning Administrator Oleson and Public Works Director Kimman reviewed the amendments to Chapter 11, “Zoning”, as proposed by the Planning Commission. No action taken.

b. **Recess City Council Meeting** – Public Works Director Kimman requested that the City Council recess the regular meeting to Wednesday, May 17, 2017, at 1:00 p.m. to consider the bids received on Public Improvements 376 and PIR. It was the consensus of the City Council to recess.

c. **Bump Out Review** – Public Works Director Kimman reviewed the temporary bump outs installed as requested by the Live Better Live Longer group located on First Avenue Northeast at First Street Northeast. This item is on the regular agenda for consideration.

d. **Garbage Carts** – City Administrator Radermacher reviewed the proposed color, costs and number of garbage carts proposed to be purchased to switch from garbage bags to carts program. Following discussions, it was the consensus of the City Council to remove this item for the regular agenda until the garbage contracts are completed and executed.

e. **Redneck Festival** – Following discussion, it was the consensus of the City Council to decline hosting the “Redneck Festival” as requested by Sylvia Allen.

f. **Website Photo Submission** – City Administrator Radermacher reviewed a proposed program whereby residents may submit photos for placement on the City’s website, with City staff selecting and adapting the photos to fit the slider, as well as crediting the owner of the submission, will disclosing that all submissions will become authorized for the use by the City, and by submitting the photo, the owner should have no expectation or assurance that the City will be using that photo, nor will the City be obligated to inform the owner if their photo has been used. It was the consensus of the City Council to approve the program.

c. **Other**

None.

4. **CONSTITUENT COMPLAINTS**

5. **ADJOURNMENT**

Council President Hanfler adjourned the meeting at 7:29 p.m.

Respectfully submitted,

---

Lori Kasella